

de maximis, inc.

186 Center Street
Suite 290
Clinton, NJ 08809
(908) 735-9315
Fax (908) 735-2132

FAX TRANSMITTAL SHEET

Date: 5-13-94

This fax consists of 1 pages including this cover page.

	<u>TO:</u>	<u>COMPANY:</u>	<u>FAX NUMBER:</u>
1.	<u>C. Kwan</u>	<u>EPA</u>	<u>212 264 6192</u>
2.	<u>J. Odland</u>	<u>CDM</u>	<u>212 267 3057</u> ✓
3.	<u>A. Shottroff</u>	<u>DPNR</u>	<u>809 774 5416</u> ✓
4.	<u>P. Ryan</u>	<u>Texaco</u>	
5.			

FROM: Geoff Seibel FAX NUMBER: 908-735-2132

REMARKS: Geraghty & Miller has proposed 524.2 methodology
for Delegarde, Harthman (will fired), Harthman (Crusher)
K.F. Chicken, VIHA I and VIHA III. Please contact me with
objections or additions. Progress report will document this change.
NOTES: 1. ☒ Original will not follow this transmission, unless requested.

2. ☐ Original will follow in ☐ US Mail or ☐ Overnight delivery

3. ☐ Please call 908-735-9315 if there are any problems with this transmission.

Unless otherwise indicated, the information contained in this facsimile is privileged and confidential information intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error or are not sure whether it is privileged, please immediately notify us by telephone, destroy all copies, and return the original message to us at the above address via the US Postal Service at our expense.

Spoke w/ Tom Dandy - Gasset (new) clear
5/20: Low concentration